
                                                                                                             
 
Met Laboratories 
914 West Patapsco Ave. 
Baltimore, MD 21230 
 
 
 
October 08, 2008 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST 
 
 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
Pursuant to Paragraphs  §0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and Section §552(b)(4) 
of the Freedom of Information Act, Telit Communications S.p.A. requests confidentiality for the 
following product: 
 
FCC ID Number Product   Title/Model 
RI7WE865D   Wi-Fi 802.11 b,g Module  /  WE865-DUAL 
 
For the product stated above, we request that the following information be held permanent confidential: 
 
1) Schematic diagrams 
2) PCB layout 
3) Block diagram 
4) Bill of materials 
 
 
No other items submitted as part of the equipment authorization filing process are deemed confidential. 
The above exhibits contain Telit Communications S.p.A. trade secrets and proprietary information that 
could be of benefit to our competitors regarding the design of our devices. This material is not 
customarily available to the general public and we request that it be withheld from public inspection. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
P.A. 

  
 
 
Andrea Fragiacomo 
EMC Lab Responsible 
Telit Communications S.p.A. 
Via Stazione di Prosecco 5/B, I-34010 Trieste, Italy 
 


